

Curriculum Vitae

Aimee Nefcy, MD

Expert Witness in Medical Toxicology
Attending Physician in Emergency Medicine

Mailing Address:

42807 Ford Rd
#122
Canton, MI 48187

Email: Aimee.Nefcy@gmail.com

Cell Phone: (734) 328-9677



I am a physician who is Board-Certified in both Emergency Medicine and Medical Toxicology. I have extensive public speaking experience while educating residents as well as the lay public, and am a published author. I have a strong background in caring for patients poisoned with a wide variety of toxins as well as interpreting labs in inpatient, outpatient, and forensic settings. I have been practicing Emergency Medicine for more than 10 years, with practical experience in busy urban, suburban, and critical access rural hospitals and am fluent in Spanish. I worked a procedure-heavy urgent care with additional emphasis on occupational medicine for five years. I also have experience working in a busy hospital observation unit.

Clinical Experience:

Administrator and Moderator
National Spider Bite Support
Facebook page
July 2023 to present

Emergency Medicine Attending Physician
Weatherby Healthcare
Adena Fayette Medical Center
Washington Court House, OH
May 2023 to present

Emergency Medicine Attending Physician
Vituity
Sparrow Eaton Hospital
Charlotte, MI
October 2021-July 2023

Urgent Care Physician Downriver Clinic Grosse Ile, MI	December 2018-January 2019
Emergency Medicine Attending Physician Emergency Physicians Medical Group/Envision Saint Joseph Mercy Hospital system (various, MI) Sparrow Eaton Hospital (Charlotte, MI)	August 2018-September 2021
Medical Review Officer OccMed Connect/1 st Choice Urgent Care Dearborn, MI	January 2017-April 2017
Substitute Medical Review Officer Allied Substance Abuse Professionals Royal Oak, MI	June 2016
Assistant Medical Director 1st Choice Urgent Care Dearborn, MI	2015-2019
Urgent Care Physician 1 st Choice Urgent Care Dearborn, MI	August 2013-December 2020
Medical Toxicology Attending Physician Children's Hospital of Michigan Regional Poison Control Center Detroit, MI	July 2014-April 2015
Observation Medicine Attending Physician Medical Center Emergency Services/Detroit Medical Center Detroit, MI	July 2012-December 2015
Emergency Medicine Attending Physician Medical Center Emergency Services/Detroit Medical Center Detroit, MI	July, 2012-December, 2015

Certifications:

- American Board of Emergency Medicine, Certified in Emergency Medicine (11/2013)
- American Board of Emergency Medicine, Certified in Medical Toxicology (12/2014)
- US DOT FMSCA National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners , Certified Medical Examiner (2015)
- Medical Review Officer Certification Council, Certified Medical Review Officer (04/2016)
- ACLS, PALS, ATLS

Professional Memberships:

- American College of Medical Toxicology
- American Academy of Clinical Toxicology

Post-graduate Training:

Residency training: Emergency Medicine June 2009-June 2012
Detroit Receiving Hospital-Wayne State School of Medicine
Detroit, MI

Fellowship: Medical Toxicology July 2012-June 2014
Children's Hospital of Michigan Regional Poison Control Center
Detroit, MI

Education:

Bachelor of Arts: Spanish Literature and Language September 2000-June 2005
Oakland University
Rochester, MI

- Graduated *cum laude*
- Semester abroad as part of bachelor's degree: Universidad de Granada: Granada, Spain

Doctorate of Medicine July 2005-June 2009
Wayne State University School of Medicine
Detroit, MI

Publications:

1. "Fatal Intoxication of Twin Girls After Ingestion of Topical 2% Viscous Lidocaine." Aimee Nefcy, Eric Malone, Andrew King, Cynthia Aaron Wayne State University / Children's Hospital of Michigan Regional Poison Control Center, Detroit, MI, USA [ACMT Abstract 2017: http://www.acmt.net/_Library/2017_ASM_Abstracts/ACMT2017_080.pdf]
2. "Severe mucositis after acute substance ingestion." Jaelyn M. O'Connor, Aimee Nefcy & Suprat S. Wilson. *Clinical Toxicology* Vol. 53, Iss. 6, 2015.
3. Nefcy A, Wilson J, Smith MP, Maso K, Bora K. "Which reality is this? A novel PCP analog combined with 2C-NBOMe causes a dissociative serotonin syndrome." *Clin Toxicol (Phila)* 2013; 51:665.
4. "Severe alprazolam withdrawal treated with GABA agents and ketamine infusions." Andrew King, Aimee Nefcy, Wissam Rhayem, Eric Malone and Cynthia Aaron. (2016) NACCT Abstracts 2016, *Clinical Toxicology*, 54:8, 659-811, DOI: 10.1080/15563650.2016.1197486

Presentations:

1. Michigan Regional Poison Control Center Quarterly Toxicology Grand Rounds Speaker in Detroit, MI (recurring 3-4 x/yr 2012-2016)
2. CHM Pediatric EM Board Review Guest Lecturer, Detroit, MI (May 2012, 2013)
3. CHM Pediatric EM Grand Rounds Guest Speaker, Detroit, MI (Oct 2014)
4. DMC Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation residents teaching rounds Guest Speaker, Detroit, MI (May 2013)
5. DMC Cardiology fellows teaching rounds Guest Speaker, Detroit, MI (May 2013)
6. Toxicology National Journal Club organizer/presenter: Carnitine for shock (Nov 2013)
7. Phone Interview: Fox17 West Michigan "Synthetic drug sickens kids across Michigan." By P. Cicchini. 5:01 PM, SEPTEMBER 25, 2014. <http://fox17online.com/2014/09/25/synthetic-drugs-sickens-kids-across-michigan/>
8. TV Interview: WILX Lansing, MI. "Do You Know Molly?" By Shannon Kantner. Mon 11:19 AM, Nov 25, 2013. <http://www.wilx.com/home/misc/SPECIAL-REPORT-Do-You-Know-Molly-233316871.html>
9. Speaker on Trends in Drug Abuse for Isabella County Drug Abuse Symposium: Synthetic drugs; Mount Pleasant, MI (March 12, 2013)
10. SAEM Annual Meeting July 2011 CPC National Semi-Finalist, presentation on Lead Arthropathy, Boston, MA
11. Detroit Receiving Emergency Medicine Grand Rounds: extensive lecture time (hundreds of hours), Detroit, MI
12. Children's Hospital of Michigan Regional Poison Control Center: extensive lecture time (thousands of hours), Detroit, MI
13. Additional public speaking and speech writing experience: competitive speaking (Forensics) in high school, Michigan

Languages: (other than English)

- Spanish

last updated: 10/2/23